
President 
Larry Smith 

Vice President 
Mickey Valdivia 

Treasurer 
Chander Letulle 

Secretary/Asst. 
Treasurer 

Robert Ybarra 

Directors 
Dr. Blair M Ball 
Ron Duncan 
Kevin Walton 

General Manager 
Lance Eckhart, 

PG, CHG 

Legal Counsel 
Jeffry Ferre 

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY 
Water Conservation and Education  

Committee Meeting Agenda 
August 8, 2023 at 1:30 p.m. 

THIS MEETING IS BEING HELD IN PERSON. 
REMOTE ACCESS IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE PUBLIC. 
TO JOIN VIA ZOOM, CLICK HERE:   Zoom Link Water Conservation & Education 

TO JOIN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE 

CALL: 669-900-6833 | MEETING ID: 920 2075 7570 

1. Call to Order, Flag Salute, and Roll Call
A. Approval of any Board member requests for remote participation

2. Adjustment and Adoption of the Agenda

3. Public Comment: Members of the public may address the Board at this time
concerning items relating to any matter within the Agency's jurisdiction.  To comment
on specific agenda items, please complete a speaker's request form and hand it to the
board secretary.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than five
minutes.  Under the Brown Act, no action or discussion shall take place on any item not
appearing on the agenda, except that the Board or staff may briefly respond to
statements made or questions posed for the purpose of directing statements or
questions to staff for follow up.

4. Approval of Minutes of June 13, 2023 Committee Meeting (pg. 2)

5. Status Report on IERCD Programs (pg. 3)

6. Review of IERCD Contract for FY 2023-24 (pg. 13)

7. Announcement:
Water Conservation & Education Committee Meeting: October 10, 2023
at 1:30 p.m.

8. Adjournment

(1) Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items and are distributed to a 
majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Agency's office, during
regular business hours.  When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency's website, accessible at: www.sgpwa.com 
(2) Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone the Agency at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation.

https://zoom.us/j/92020757570
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/4-2023-06-13-WCED-Minutes.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/5-IERCD-Update-SGPWA-8_15_23.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/6-IERCD-Contract-FY23-24-Comb.pdf


SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY 
1210 Beaumont Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
Minutes of the  

Water Conservation and Education Committee 
June 13, 2023 

Videoconference Location: 240 Starvation Flats Road, Big Bear, CA 

Committee Members Present: 
Robert Ybarra, Chair 
Ron Duncan, Member (videoconference) 
Mickey Valdivia Member  

Staff Present: 
Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
Cheryle Stiff, Executive Assistant 
Emmett Campbell, Sr. Water Resources Planner 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute:  The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Water Conservation and Education Committee meeting was called to
order by Chair Ybarra at 1:30 pm, June 13, 2023. Mr. Valdivia led the
Committee in the Pledge of Allegiance. A quorum was present.

2. Adoption and Adjustment of the Agenda.  The Agenda was adopted
as published.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Status Report on IERCD Programs and Briefing on the Cherry
Festival 2023: IERCD staff member Crystal Cortez gave the Committee
members an update on the end of the school year IERCD programs.  The
classroom programs, estimated number of students reached, and schools
to outreach all exceeded the 2022-2023 Target Projections. Community
events and the estimated number of residents to be reached met the
target projections.  Two workshops were scheduled.  The Cherry Festival
was successful as 500 people stopped by the booth and had at least a
30-second or more interaction with staff. Board Member Walton assisted
at the booth.  The giveaways and Agency Brochures in English and
Spanish were well received.

5. Announcement: Water Conservation & Education Committee
Meeting: August 15, 2023 at 1:30 p.m.

6. Adjournment.  The Water Conservation and Education Workshop of the
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency was adjourned by Committee Chair
Ybarra at 1:49 p.m.

Draft - Subject to Committee Approval 
Robert Ybarra, Secretary to the Committee 
cms  

2



San Gorgonio 
Pass Water 

Agency:
Water 

Conservation 
Education

8-15-2023
3



2023-2024 Target Projections

Classroom Programs

Estimated Number of 
Students to be Reached

Community Events

Estimated Number of 
Residents to be Reached 

Schools to Outreach

Workshops

45

1,200

21

4

3

1,200
4



2023-2024 SO FAR….

Scheduled: Stagecoach Days 9/8-9/9

Classroom Programs

Estimated Number of 
Students Reached

Community Events

Estimated Number of 
Residents to be Reached 

Schools Outreached

Workshops

6 Completed

135

4

Solera Oak Valley Greens:  9/29/24
Sun Lakes: Scheduling in progress

3005



Schools to Contacted and Schools Presented to

Schools to Outreach to: 21
Programs Presented to:

4 - Hoffer Elementary, Summer school, 
Banning USD.
Teachers in attendance from: 

● Central Elementary, Banning
● Cabazon Elementary, Cabazon
● Hemmerling Elementary, Banning
● Hoffer Elementary, Banning

2- Banning Summer camp. Banning youth
Center, Banning

6 Total programs presented

21st Century Learners, Beaumont
Anna Hause Elementary, Beaumont
Brookside Elementary, Beaumont
Palm Innovations, Beaumont
Starlight Elementary, Beaumont
Sundance Elementary, Beaumont
Three Rings Ranch Elementary, Beaumont
Summerwind Trails K-8th, Calimesa
Mountain View MS, Beaumont
San Gorgonio MS, Beaumont
Beaumont HS, Beaumont
Highland Academy Charter, Beaumont
Mesa View MS., Calimesa
Mesa Grande Academy 7th Day, Calimesa
Cabazon Elementary, Cabazon
Central Elementary, Banning
Hoffer Elementary, Banning
Hemmerling Elementary, Banning
Nicolet MS, Banning
Banning HS, Banning
Calvary Christian, Banning

6



Workshops

Solera Oak Valley Greens
● Topic: California Friendly and Native

Plant Landscape
○ Second Installment
○ Outdoor water use represents more than 60%

of our household water use. Master Gardeners 
will share tips to save outdoor water usage.

○ Date:  September, 29, 2023
○ Time:  1:00 - 3:00

       Sun Lakes Country Club at Banning
● Topic: California Friendly and Native

Plant Landscape
○ Second Installment
○ Scheduling in progress

7



Community Events 

● Stagecoach Days-Banning
○ Dates: September 8th - 9th 2023
○ Location:

● Fishing Derby
○ Date: April 6, Family Day, 2024
○ Location:

● Cherry Festival
○ Dates: June 1st - 2nd, 2024
○ Location: Stewart Park, Beaumont

8



2023-2024 Fiscal Year First Quarter 
Projections 

Classroom Programs

Estimated Number of 
Students to be Reached

School visits

12

270

5

6

1st Quarter
Projections

135

1st Quarter 
July

Totals

2

9



Program Schedule updates are provided weekly.

Schools  Resumes:
Banning USD,  August 10th

Beaumont USD,  August 10th
Calimesa,  August 10th

10



Gabriela Preciado
Education Programs Lead
Manages SGPWA contract by sending 
monthly reports, ensuring all 
information is up to date, and will 
attend Education Committee 
Meetings.   

Shari Tindall
Contract Lead
Water Conservation Program 
instructor and outreach professional 

Your IERCD Team

11



Education Programs Lead:
gpreciado@iercd.org 

Contract Lead:
stindall@iercd.org

Thank you for your support!

12



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

DATE: August 8, 2023 

TO: Water Education & Conservation Committee 

FROM: Lance Eckhart, General Manager 

BY: Tom Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH THE INLAND 
EMPIRE RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR FY 2023-24 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize the General Manager to sign the proposed contract with the Inland Empire 
Resource Conservation District for professional services for FY 2023-24 at the next 
regular Board meeting. 

PREVIOUS CONSIDERATION 

 Board Meeting – July 17, 2023:  Consideration of contract with IERCD for professional
services for FY 2023-24 tabled to future Board meeting.

 Water Conservation & Education Committee – June 13, 2023: The Committee
reviewed IERCD activities for FY22-23. 

 Board Meeting - July 25, 2022:  The Board approved a contract with IERCD for
professional services for FY 2022-23.

 Board Meeting – August 9,2021:  The Board approved a contract with IERCED for
professional services for FY 2021-22.

 Board Meeting – August 17, 2020:  The Board approved a contract with IERCED for
professional services for FY 2020-21.

 Board Meeting – July 1, 2019:  The Board approved a contract with IERCED for
professional services for FY 2019-20.

BACKGROUND 

The Inland Empire Resource Conservation District has been making presentations 
about water-related topics to elementary, middle and senior high schools for the Agency 
since 2014.  Each year, the Agency reviews IERCD activities and reviews proposals for 
activities for the coming fiscal year. 

This year, IERCD proposes to complete live in-person classroom presentations, as well 
as remote virtual classroom presentations.  The mix of in-person presentations 
compared to virtual presentations will be dependent on school requirements for health 

13



and safety.  In addition, they propose to update lesson videos they have already 
developed, and create new videos as necessary.  They are also available to provide 
workshops for the community, either in-person or virtually, as well as support Agency 
social media and website outreach efforts. 

The contract for FY23-24 proposes a not-to-exceed amount of $45,000.  The contract 
specifies the amount charged for each individual program or service, and stipulates that 
regular communication with Staff will be necessary to maximize the impact of the 
various components. 

The Agency has been very pleased with the performance of IERCD.  The educational 
atmosphere has been challenging during the past few years due to COVID, but IERCD 
has proved to be creative and innovative in the execution of each agreement. 

ANALYSIS 

The procurement policy requires Board approval for contracts between $40,001 and 
$50,000, and requires solicitation of two proposals, unless sufficient reasons can be 
demonstrated to overrule this requirement.  The established relationship with IERCD 
and the Agency’s satisfaction with IERCD’s previous performance mitigate the need for 
two proposals. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The recently approved General Fund Budget for FY 2023-24 includes $45,000 for 
School Education Programs (line 98 in the budget presentation). 

ACTION 

Authorize the General Manager to sign the proposed contract with the Inland Empire 
Resource Conservation District for professional services for FY 2023-24 at the next 
regular Board meeting.O 

ATTACHMENTS 

IERCD proposed contract 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21




